

# LAMBS LANE NEWS



WEEK 8 - 25.10.24

## Attendance

As a school, we aim to have above 96% attendance. We hope you can support us in this goal!

### Minutes missed of school due to lateness

This week we have had 102 minutes of lost learning due to lateness. 23 pupils were late this week.

Your schedule for next week:



#### MESSAGE FROM THE HEADTEACHER

It has been a long and busy eight weeks but we have made it to half term. It was lovely to see so many parents at Parents Evening this week. We hope that enjoyed looking at your children's work.

This afternoon, the hall has been buzzing with the KS1 Salad Party.

The children worked hard to prepare and then serve their parents.

Thank you to everybody that attended.

We hope you have a great half term and would remind you that we return on Tuesday 5th November.

Stephanie Meikle

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
INSET DAY	3:30 — 4:30 Y1/2 Ball Games	3:30 — 4:30 Y3/4 Tag Rugby	3:30 — 4:30 Y5/6 Dodgeball	

## Noticeboard

#### Thank you

Mrs James has asked us to say a big thank you to the parents that have donated items for the home corner in the Wrens class, Very much appreciated.

#### Eco Team

Next term the Eco Team will be having a clothing bin installed in the playground. This is an excellent way of raising funds for the school as well as recycling pre-loved clothing. Please keep a look out for this in the new term.

#### PARKING AND DROP OFF

Please do NOT park in the school driveway or on the zig zag lines when dropping off your child. It is extremely dangerous. Please use the school Carpark.

DROP OFF ZONE—please do not park at length in the drop zone. This area should be used to drop off only. If you need to park up to speak to your child's teacher, please use the school carpark opposite the school.

Neighbour driveways—we ask that you kindly respect our neighbours and do not park in their driveways.

Thank you for your assistance.

#### Caterlink Menu

Please follow the link below to the Autumn Term 2 Caterlink menu:

#### Winter menu

These new choices are now available for booking on your Arbor account.

# celebrating our Pupils

We'd like to congratulate our Year 6 team who entered an enterprising competition at Waingels last week against five other primary schools. Alisa, Beau, Carleigh, Emily C, Emily L, Harrison, Jessica and Rishir set up a 'business' where they manufactured and sold boats using their own unique team logo. Their idea, product, accounts, report writing and team work was judged by staff at Waingels. The children did incredibly well, showing passion, assertiveness and team spirit! They won the prize for the most creative team, which they were delighted with. Well done for your efforts; we are so proud of you.











#### Autumnal Advice 1- Halloween

During the early hours of this coming Sunday, 27 October, the clocks go back one hour, rewarding some of us an extra hour in bed and making it a bit lighter when we wake up. But it will cause it to be darker earlier in the evening, possibly whilst still travelling home from work or college, and can be a potentially confusing and worrying time for some.

Halloween, and Trick or Treating can be great fun for the young. However it is often an upsetting time for many vulnerable, ill and elderly residents.

#### For those who plan to go trick or treating:

- Only visit the homes of people you know well or who are clearly displaying Halloween decorations.
- Respect the wishes of those who display a "No Trick or Treat" sign
- Be considerate of those who may find large groups of people in scary costumes intimidating

### Police officers will be conducting extra patrols around Halloween. If you feel unsafe or don't want to be disturbed:

- Download the attached "No Trick or Treat" sign and display it where it can be clearly seen at the front of your home.
- If you have a porch or outside light ensure its switched on during the evening so individuals approaching your door can be seen.
- Don't open your door if you're unsure who is there. Use your spyhole, look out of a window, and use your door chain if you do decide to open your door.
- Have a contact number of a close relative, friend or good neighbour to hand by your telephone, just in case you need to phone them.

Feel free to share this message on social media.

Remember, if a crime is in progress or if you feel your life is in danger then call 999. For non-emergencies, you can report crimes and ASB online or by calling 101.



# NO TRICK OR TREAT

please enjoy your night without disturbing ours

